ATTORNEY GENERAL
MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

MEMBER FOR MOLONGLO

Ms Katherine Purnell

Community Coalition on Corrections

C/- ACT Council of Social Services (ACTCOSS)
PO Box 849

MAWSON ACT 2607

Dear Ms Purnell

Thank you for your letter of 1 August 2007 regarding performance indicators for the
Alexander Maconochie Centre.

The ACT Government remains committed to a rehabilitative operation at the Alexander
Maconochie Centre within the framework provided by the Healthy Prison concept and the
Human Rights Act 2004. | understand that you have a meeting scheduled with Mr Paget on
16 August 2007. In accordance with my previous advice, | suggest you take the opportunity
to discuss these matters with him.

Yours sincerelv

Simon Corbell MLA
Attorney General
15.8.07
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